10.

11.

12.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2025, 7.00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, BERLIN CITY HALL, 2"? FLOOR
MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AND IS HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBLE
CITY MEETINGS CAN BE WATCHED LIVE OR RECORDED
ON THE CITY OF BERLIN YOUTUBE PAGE @CITYOFBERIIN5623

Roll Call
Virtual Attendees Seated (if necessary)
General Public Comments. Registration card required (located at podium in Council Chambers).

Approval of Minutes. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes from the January 7, 2025
regular session and closed session Committee of the Whole meeting.

Presentation of appreciation plaque to Fire Chief Bob Paugels.

Review Proposals for Legal Services.
a. Interview with Dempsey Law
b. Interview with Municipal Law & Litigation Group

Review Proposal for Compensation Study. RECOMMENDATION: Recommend to Common
Council to approve the proposal by Public Administrative Associates LLC.

Update Regarding Request For Proposals for Comprehensive Plan.

Review Proposals for Strategic Plan. RECOMMENDATION: Recommend to Common Couneil
to approve a proposal.

Motion to convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. 19.85 (1) (¢} Considering
employmenl, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibifity. AND Wis. Stats.
19.85 (1) (e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public properties, the investing of public
funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons
require a closed session. Police Union Contract Negotiations.

And

pursuant to Wis. Stats. 19.85 (1) (¢) Deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. Terms and Conditions of To Be
Appointed City Attorney Contract.

Reconvene into open session and action as appropriate from closed session discussion.

Adjourn.

Note: In adherence o the City of Berlin Public Meeting Participation Policy, public participation will be allowed under each
agenda item af the discretion of the presiding officer, with the exception of the Consent Agenda. Altendees must register their
intention to participate on either a general comments section oy a specific agenda item prior to the meeting by filting out a
Registration Card, which can be obtained firom the Internet, City Clerk’s office or in the City Hall Council Chambers at the
podium. Registration Cards should be turned in prior fo the meeting to either the presiding officer or City Clerk.




10.

11.

CITY OF BERLIN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MINUTES
TUESDAY JANUARY 7, 2025
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL

Roll Call: Mayor Bruessel, Alderperson Durtschi, Alderperson Boeck, Alderperson Stobbe,
Alderperson Nigbor, Alderperson Burgess all present. Absent, Alderperson Przybyl, Staff present:
City Administrator Balcom; Chris Kalupa, Library Director; Deb Thiel, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer;

Tim Ludolph, Planning and Development Director; Matt Chier,, City Attorney

Virtual Attendees Seated (if necessary) Nowe.

Introduction of new City of Berlin Administl_‘_afb}? essi Balcom

General Public Comments. Registration car
None,

Apploval of Mmutes

motion. Motion passed unammously

Proclamation rece zmg Clem s Bar’s 120"‘ Annlversal‘y

Mayor Bruessel read the Pr oclamation of ¢ Clem’s Bar’s | 20”’ Anmversary Alderperson Stobbe
made a motion to move to the Common Counc:l meetmg Alderperson Nighor 2" the motion.
Motion passed unammously :

'developrnen of strategic plan (mfmmatlon only, no recommendation at this time).
o strategic planpr oposals received from Allyson Brunette and CP2 Consuiting. Council made

the. deczszon to put on the F ebruary Counc:l meeting so they have time to look at both proposals.

Proposa}_s_fpr development_pf comprehenswe capital improvement plan (information only, no
recommendation at this time),

Two capital improvement plans received from Baird and MSA. Council made the decision to put
on the February Cozmczl meetmg $a they have time to look at both proposals.

Proposal for compensatlon study and plan (information only, no recommendation at this time).
Three firms were asked to send proposals. PAA is the only firm to submit information. Council
made the decision to put on the February Council meefing so they have time to look at the
proposal.

Request for proposals for general legal counsel.
After discussion between Attorney Chier and the Council it was decided to put this agenda item on
the next common council meeting.

Motion to convene info closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. 19.85 (1) (c) Considering
employment, promotion, compensation or perforinance evaluation data of any public employee




over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

Police Union Contract Negotiations.

AND

Wis. Stats. 19.82 (1) (¢) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the
investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed session. Tax Incremental District No. 16 Development
Agreement Nicolet Lumber, Inc. Motion made by Alderperson Nigbor to go into Closed Session
at 7:25pm. Alderperson Stobbe 2% the motion. Roll Call: Alderperson Boeck — yay, Alderperson
Burgess - yay, Alderperson Durtschi — yay, Alderperson N}gb()l yay, Alderperson Przyybl —
Absent, Alderperson Stobbe - yay. Alderperson Boeck made a motion to seat Jim Macy, Special
Legal Counsel, VonBriesen &Roper and Deb Thiel Aldez pelson Nigbor 2" the motion. Voice
vote was unanimous.

Alderperson Boeck made a motion to seat Tlm .Ludolph Plannmg and Development Director at
7:37pm. Alderperson Nigbor 2" the motion Vmcc roll call was unanunous

Alderperson Nigbor made a motion go back mto ‘open sessjon at 8:02pm. A grperson Stobbe 2"
the motion. Roll Call: Alderperson Boeck — yay, “Alderpetson Stobbe — yay, Alderperson Burgess
— yay, Alderperson Przybyl — absent Alderperson Durtschi — yay, Alderperson Nigbor, yay.

Alderperson Durtschi made a moilon to adjourn the mcetmg 4t 8:03pm. Alderperson Stobbe 27
the motion. Roll Call: Alderperson Bul rgoss — yay; - Alder person Przybyl — absent, Alderperson
Durtschi — yay, Aldelperson Boeck yay, Alder pelson ngbOI “yay, Alderperson Stobbe — yay.

- _.}'fRespecrfuiiyi_éubmitted by Debbie Thiel, City Clerk Treasurer




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: Common Council

FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: Review of Proposal for City Attorney
MEETING DATE: February 4, 2025

BACKGROUND

The City issued a Request for Proposals for City Attorney on January 15, 2025. Proposals were due to the
City by noon on Wednesday, January 29.

Three proposals were received. Two of the proposers have been invited to interview with the Council (as
outlined in the published RFP).

Dempsey Law: Lead Attorney — Lee D. Turcnie. The proposal is attached.
Municipal Law & Litigation Group — Lead Attorney — Eric J. Larson. The proposal is attached.

Luke Dretske: This proposal was found not to meet the requirements of the RFP. Mr. Dretske
will not obtain his law degree and be admitted to the Wisconsin Bar Association until after the
new city attorney will assume the position. | contacted Mr. Dretske and thanked him for his
proposal and dedication to the City of Berlin, while explaining that | could not recommend a
proposal to the Common Council that would not provide a city attorney on May 1 as outlined in
the Request for Proposals {“No later than May 1, 2025 {Preferred March 1, 2025) Effective date
for selected attorney/firm to become City Attorney.)

Interviews with Mr. Turonie and Mr. Larson are scheduled via zoom or in person during the February 4,
2025 Committee of the Whole meeting. A closed session has been put on the agenda to allow the
Council to discuss the City Attorney contract at the end of the meeting.

It is anticipated that the Mayor will appoint the City Attorney, with approval of the Council at the
February 11 Common Council meeting. This appointment will complete the remaining portion of
Attorney Chier’s appointment through April 20, 2025. The same attorney will have to be reappointed
through April 30, 2026 by the newly seated Mayor at the Organizational Meeting on the third Tuesday of

April.



















MUNICIPAL LAW & LITIGATION GROUP, S.C.
City of Berlin
January 28, 2025
Page 2

| would be proud to serve the City of Berlin. We serve our municipal clients as outside
independent contractors, and are not City employees, so we are not eligible for employee fringe
benefits.

| have been authorized to bind the firm to this proposal and cost schedule. You may
direct all correspondence and communication regarding this proposal to me, at the address,
telephone number and email address noted above. If you should have any questions or
concerns, | would be happy to follow up at any time on request.

Yours very truly,
MUNICIPAL LAW & LITIGATION GROUP, S.C.

%ﬁ f &
R s ol TRIDZ
Eric J. Larson

EJL/d
Enclosures






















MUNICIPAL LAW & LITIGATION GROUP, S.C.

MUNICIPAL RESUME

QOur taw firm, MUNICIPAL LAW & LITIGATION GROUP, S.C., has seventeen attorneys and 2
law clerks, and is engaged in the general practice of law, with a heavy emphasis on municipal
law, throughout Wisconsin. Our firm presently represents the following municipal entities.

REPRESENTATION

MUNICIPAL:

City of Cudahy

City of Oconomowoc
City of Pewaukee
City of St. Francis
Village of Butler
Village of Dousman
Village of Fox Point
Village of Greendale
Village of Jackson
Village of Nashotah
Village of North Bay
Village of North Prairie

Village of Oconomowoc Lake

Village of Palmyra
Village of Pleasant Prairie
Village of Random Lake
Village of Reeseviile
Village of Richfield
Village of Rochester
Village of Sherwood
Viliage of Slinger
Viltage of Summit
Village of Sussex
Viliage of Vernon
Village of Waukesha
Village of West Milwaukee
Village of Wind Peint
Town of Addison

Town of Ashippun
Town of Aztalan

Town of Christiana
Town of Cold Spring
Town of Deiafield

Town of Eagle

Town of Erin

Town of Genesee

Town of Hartford

Town of Herman

Town of Ixonia

Town of Jackson

Town of Jacksonport

Town of Jefferson

Town of LaGrange

Town of Lake Mills

Town of Lisbon

Town of Lowell

Town of Mukwonago

Town of Ottawa

Town of Raymond

Town of Troy

Town of Wayne

Town of Westfield

Jefferson County

Allenton Sanitary District No. 1
Blackhawk Sanitary District
Dane County Towns Association
Delavan Lake Sanitary District
Dousman Fire District

Eagle Spring Lake Management District
Genesee Lake Utility District (Summit)
Hilldale Sanitary District

ixonia Sanitary District No. 1
ixonia Sanitary District No. 2
Pike Lake Utility District

Silver Lake Sanitary District
Silver Lake Utility District (Summit)
Summit Fire District

Summit Utility District No, 2
Summit Utility District No. 3

MUNICIPAL INSURANCE DEFENSE:

eague of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance Co. (LWMMI)
Wisconsin Municipal Mutual insurance Co. (WMMIC)

Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Co. (CVMIC)

Rural Mutual Insurance




MUNICIPAL LAW & LITIGATION GROUP, S.C.

CONSULTANT TO:

City of Adams

City of Altoona

City of Black River
City of Brookfield
City of Fond du Lac
City of Franklin

City of La Crosse
City of Madison
City of Manitowoc

City of Manitowoc Police and Fire Comm.

City of Mequon

City of Mequon Zoning Board of Appeals

City of Milwaukee Zoning Board of
Appeals

City of Muskego

City of Oconomowoc Zoning Board of
Appeals
Appeals

City of Oshkosh

City of Sheboygan

City of Watertown

City of Waukesha

City of Wausau

City of West Bend

Village of Adell

Village of Brown Deer

Village of Campbellsport

Village of EIm Grove

Village of Fontana

Village of Hales Corners

Village of Hortonville

Village of Kewaskum

Village of Kingston

Village of Lake Delton

Village of Menomonee Falls

Village of Mukwonago

Village of Newburg

Village of North Fond du Lac

Village of Pewaukee

Village of Sister Bay

Village of Sturtevant

Tewn of Ashland

Tewn of Barton

Town of Bass Lake

Tewn of Beloit

Town of Burnett

Town of Caledonia

Town of Cedarburg

Town of Cross Plains

Town of Dupont

Town of Eldorado

Town of Farmingten

Town of Gingles

Town of Hayward

Town of Harmony

Town of Harrison

Town of Holland

Town of Kewaskum

Town of Lamont

Town of Mercer

Town of Merton

Town of Pierce

Town of Pleasant Springs

Town of Port Washington

Town of Randall

Town of Sanborn

Town of Sheboygan

Town of Spring Prairie

Town of Sugar Creek

Town of Theresa

Town of Wautoma

Town of Westford

Town of Westport

Town of White River

Town of Woodboro

County of Chippewa

County of Dane

County of Jefferson

County of Kenosha

County of La Crosse

County of Manitowoc

County of Marathon

County of Outagamie

County of Rock

County of St. Croix

County of Waiworth

County of Washington

Waukesha County Technical College

Arrowhead High School District Area
Schools

Dane Town Board of Zoning Appeals and
Adjustment

Delafield-Hartland Water Pollution
Control Commission

Kimberly Area School District

Merton School Joint District No. 8

Milwaukee County Ethics Commission

North Lake Management District

Oconomowoc School District

Racine Water Utility

Sauk Prairie Police Commissicn

Winneconne Sanitary District #3




MUNICIPAL LAW & LITIGATION GROUP, S.C.

As a general rute, we do not represent citizen groups in matters involving municipal matters. As
an absolute rule, we never represent developers.

Our firm is currently rated AV by Martindale-Hubbell. Qur firm has been named as a national
First Tier “Best Law Firm” by U.S. News & World Reporf, Land Use and Zoning for multiple
years in a row and a First Tier “Best Law Firm Milwaukee Metropolitan Region” for
Administrative/Regulatory Law, Land Use and Zoning Law, and Municipal Law for multiple years
in a row. Our lawyers have been recognized as “Super Lawyers” each year for a more than a
decade, and as “Best Lawyer in America,” and as “Leaders in the Law” among other peer
reviewed awards.

In addition to our sixteen attorneys, we have paralegal and support staff, plus research
capability from para-professionals that work for us from time to time. We strongly believe in
working as a team with the local municipal administrators, clerks, freasurers, planners, building
inspectors, assessors, engineers and financial consultants, etc.

The background on each attorney is as follows:
JOHN P. MACY

Born in Menomonee Falls, Wisconsin, June 26, 1955; admitted to Bar, State of Wisconsin 1980, U.S.
District Courts, Eastern and Western Districts of Wisconsin, the United States Court of Appeals for the
Armed Forces and United States Supreme Court,

EDUCATION
Carroit College {B.A., cum faude, 1977); Marquette University (J.D., 1980).

American Bar Association

THE FELLOWS of the American Bar Foundation

State Bar of Wisconsin

THE FELLOWS of the Wisconsin Law Foundation

Waukesha County Bar Association: Member 1980 to present.
Uniform Law Commission: Wisconsin Commissioner: 2012 to present.
Court Commissioner: Waukesha County.

H. STANLEY RIFFLE

Admitted to bar, State of Wisconsin 1980, U. S. District Courts, Eastern and Western Districts of
Wisconsin; 2001, United States Court of Appeals - D.C. Circuit.

EDUCATION
Carroll College (B.A., 1977); Marquette University (J.D., 1980).
MEMBERSHIPS

American Bar Association: ABA General Practice Section: Budget Officer, Council Member 1993-1996;
Member - Standing Committee on Gavel Awards; Member - Law Practice Management Section; Member
- Litigation Section.

State Bar of Wisconsin: Member - Board of Governors (1999-2001). Member - Standing Gommittee on
Ethics (1997-2003).

Waukesha County Bar Association: President 1995.

Waukesha D.A.R.E.: Board of Directors

Waukesha County Condemnation Commission; Commissioner, 1988 - present.




MUNICIPAL LAW & LITIGATION GROUP, S.C.

Court Commissioner: Waukesha County 1986 -~ present.

REMZY D. BITAR

Admitted to bar, State of Wisconsin 2001, State of Missouri, 2002, Eastern and Western District of
Wisconsin, Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals, U.S. Supreme Court

EDUCATION

Washington University Schoot of Law (J.D.} 2001
Lawrence University (B.A.) 1997

MEMBERSHIPS

American Bar Association, the Milwaukee Bar Association, the Wisconsin Defense Counsel, the Defense
Research Institute and the Milwaukee Metropolitan Association of Commerce. In addition to his legal
work, Remzy has co-chaired the Milwaukee Bar Association’s Civil Litigation Section and served as
President of the Milwaukee Insurance Adjuster's Association. Remzy also recently completed his tenure
in the American Inns of Court, an organization of trial lawyers devoted to improving the skills,
professionalism, civility and ethics of the bench and bar in our community. A frequent lecturer on topics
including municipal, civil rights and constitutional law along with litigation related matters, Remzy has
been honored on several occasions to appear in the Wisconsin Super Lawyers as a "Rising Star” and
“Super Lawyer” and in the Milwaukee Magazine as a “Best Lawyer,” as well as earning honors through
Wisconsin Law Journal's “Leaders in the Law” and through his contributions in achieving a Tier 1 rating
from US News and World Report — Best Lawyers in the area of Municipat Litigation.

PAUL E. ALEXY

Admitted to bar, State of Wisconsin 1987; U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Wisconsin, 1987; U.S.
District Court, Western District of Wisconsin, 1987, and United States Court of Appeals for the Seventh
Circuit.

EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee (B.B.A., 1981, M.B.A., 1983) Marguette University Law School (J.D.,
1987).

MEMBERSHIPS

Waukesha County Bar Association: Municipal Law Section.

State Bar of Wisconsin: Administrative and Local Government Law Section.

Judicial Intern, Honorable Dale E. Ihlenfeldt, United States Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of
Wisconsin.

Associate Attorney, de la Mora & de la Mora, 1987 - 2005; Assistant Village Attorney, Eim Grove, Butler,
Lac La Belle, Hartland. Municipal Law & Litigation Group (2006 — present). Adjunct Faculty, Waukesha
County Technical College, Constitutional Law and Criminal Law (2009 -2010). Board Secretary, Board of
Directors, Heritage Christian Schools, Inc. (2009 - present). Lecturer on municipal law topics sponsored
by the League of Wisconsin Municipalities, the Wisconsin Bar Association, the Waukesha County Bar
Association, Municipal Law Section, and Waukesha County Technical College.




MUNICIPAL LAW & LITIGATION GROUP, S.C.

MATTEO REGINATO

Admitted to bar, State of Wisconsin 2013, Eastern and Western District of Wisconsin, Seventh Circuit
Court of Appeals

EDUCATICN

Marquette University Law School, J.D., magna cum laude
University of Houston, B.A., cum laude

Matteo has written and lectured on several legal topics relating to municipalities, including: municipal
liability: discretionary immunity; government meetings; the First Amendment; law enforcement’s use of
force; law enforcement’s contact with suicidal and mentally il individuals; search and seizure practices;
jailfprison medical care and conditions of confinement; and emergency responders. Matteo has been
recognized by Super Lawyers Magazine as a Wisconsin Rising Star in the area of civil rights.

LUKE A. MARTELL

Admitted to bar, State of Wisconsin 2018, Eastern and Western District of Wisconsin, Seventh Circuit
Court of Appeals, State of Colorado

EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin Whitewater (BBA) — 2008
Northern lllinois University College of Law (JD) —2013

Luke began his legal career as in intern with the City of Brookfield while in law school. When he
graduated he moved to Denver, CO where he worked in the healthcare industry practicing contract law.

Luke has since joined MLLG and moved back to his home state of Wisconsin. His practice now focuses
on Municipal and Civil Rights Litigation Defense in both state and federal court. He also represents
several municipalities as a prosecutor. Luke enjoys working with local governments and getting to know
municipalities all across the state. His experience includes ordinance, land use, zoning and condemnation
issues, along with municipal liability, Fourth Amendment claims and civil rights.

SAMANTHA R. SCHMID

Admitted to bar: State of Wisconsin 2014, Eastern and Western District of Wisconsin, Norther District of
lllinois, Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals

EDUCATICN

Marguette University Law School, J.D., cum laude
University of Wisconsin-Madison, B.A.

Samantha has written and lectured on several legal topics relating to municipalities, including: municipal
liability; law enforcement use of force, search and seizure practice, the Fourteenth Amendment and
substantive due process, the First Amendment, and employment law. Samantha has been recognized by
Super Lawyers as a Wisconsin Rising Star in the area of civil litigation.




MUNICIPAL LAW & LITIGATION GROUP, S.C,
CHRISTOPHER R. SCHULTZ

Admitted to bar, State of Wisconsin 2009, Eastern and Western District of Wisconsin, Eastern and
Western District Bankruptcy, Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals

EDUCATION

Marquette University School of Law (JD) — 2009
University of Wisconsin, Madison {BA) - 2003

Christopher began his legal career as an associate attorney at Michael F. Dubis, 5.C., Waterford, Wi
where he was a municipal prosecutor and assistant town attorney for the Town of Waterford. He was
responsibie for all representation of Town of Waterford Sanitary District and Town of Lyens Sanitary
District. He managed representation and litigation on behalf of bankruptcy trustee clients, represented
debtors in Chapter 7 & 13 cases including preparation of schedules. He was responsible for managing
litigation / legal affairs for Citizens Bank, a medium-sized community bank, including preparing and filing
all bankruptcy and foreclosure pleadings / documents for Citizens as well as frequent appearances in
Bankruptcy and Circuit Court.

Christopher joined Municipal Law & Litigation Group, S.C. as Lead Municipal Prosecutor in February
2019. Christopher handles municipal prosecutions for 19 of the firm’s municipal clients; including initial
appearances, pre-trials and trials in multiple municipal court venues, and appeals. Christopher works
with court and municipal staff to manage files, gather evidence as needed and prosecute traffic and
municipal ordinance violations.

STEVEN J. CENTINARIO, JR.

Admitted to bar: State of Wisconsin
Steven served as a Deputy District Attorney in the Waukesha County District Attorney’s Office for more
than 20 years. He joined MLLG part-time in 2017 to assist with municipal prosecution matters.

LUCAS C. LOGIC

Admitted to Bar, State of Wisconsin 2021
Admitted to Western District of Wisconsin
Admitted to Eastern District of Wisconsin

EDUCATION

Marquette University Law School, J.D.
University of Wisconsin, B.A. 2018

Lucas joined the firm in May 2021. In law school Lucas worked for the City Attorney for the City of
Muskego, Wisconsin which sparked his interest in Municipal Law. This interest was furthered during his
time as an intern for an electric utility company and he experienced municipal law from a different
perspective. During his time in law school he served as the Comment Editor for the Marquette Intellectual
Property Law Review and was also published in the 24th Edition of the Marquette Intellectual Property
Law Review.




MUNICIPAL LAW & LITIGATION GROUP, S.C.

MICHAEL J. MORSE

Admitted to bar, State of Wisconsin 1981; Eastern and Western Districts of Wisconsin, Seventh Circuit
Court of Appeals, U.S. Supreme Court

EDUCATION
University of Wisconsin-Madison (1978) Marguette University Law School (J.D., 1981).
MEMBERSHIPS

Waukesha County Bar Association: Municipal Law Section.
State Bar of Wisconsin: Administrative and Local Government Law Section {Past Chair}, Board of
Governors (Past Member), State Bar Finance Committee (Past Chair).

Mr. Morse began his practice with a faw firm in Milwaukee, representing municipal governments and
school districts as general counsel or on a special counsel basis. From 1999-2020 he was the full-time
appointed Village Attorey for the Village of Menomonee Falls. During part of that time he also served as
the Asst. Village Manager. He is also the former Town Attorney for the Town of Grafton. He is a member
of the Waukesha County Condemnation Commission.

JAMES P. WALSH

Admitted to bar, State of Wisconsin 1985, Eastern and Western District of Wisconsin, Seventh Circuit
Court of Appeals, United States Supreme Court

EDUCATION

Gonzaga University School of Law {J.D.) 1985
Marquette University (B.A.) 1978

James served as a City Attorney for the City of Appleton in Outagamie County from 2000-2020 and
Assistant City Attorney and Deputy City Attorney for the City of Appleton from 1989-2000. He served as
Assistant District Attorney in Richland County, Wisconsin from 1985-1989 He joined MLLG part-time in
2021 to assist with municipal matters.

BENJAMIN T. CROCKETT

Admitted to bar, State of Wisconsin May 2022
EDUCATION

Marquette University Law Schoal, J.D.
University of Wisconsin-Madison, B.S. 2019

Ben started as a full-time attorney in June 2022 after clerking for the firm since February 2021. While in
Law School Ben received the National Sports Law institute’s Sports Law Certificate; and he was a
Member for the Marguette Sports Law Review. Ben is a municipal associate and focuses his practice on
legal topics relating to municipalities.




MUNICIPAL LAW & LITIGATION GROUP, S.C.

GREGORY M. PROCOPIO
Admitted to Bar, State of Wisconsin 2022

EDUCATION

Marquette University Law School, J.D.,
Lawrence University, B.A. 2019, cum laude

Gregory started as a full-time attorney in June 2022. While in Law School, Gregory received the highest
grade and CAL| award for Federal Criminal Procedure; he participated in the Jenkins Honors Moot Court
Competition; he will participate in the William B. Spong National Moot Court Competition in spring 2022;
and he served as a member of the Marquette University Law School Moot Court Executive Board.
Gregory joined our team as a litigation associate and focuses his practice on legal topics relating to
municipalities.

ADAM J. MEYERS

Admitted to Bar, State of Wisconsin, 2020
Eastern and Western District of Wisconsin
Northern District of illinois.

EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin-Madison, J.D. {Dean'’s List)
University of Wisconsin-Madison, B.A. (highest distinction)

During law school, Adam was involved with the Wisconsin innocence Project in which he helped litigate a
case to the 7th Circuit Court of Appeals and helped successfully overturn a homicide conviction in the
Georgia Supreme Court. He also worked for the La Crosse County District Attorney’s Office in which he
had the opportunity to conduct jury trials involving felony drug convictions as a law student.

After practicing for several years in general litigation in Madison, Adam joined MLLG and practices in both
state and federal court, representing Municipalities on issues ranging from land use to civil rights.

SAVANNA M. GAIN

Admitted to Bar, State of Wisconsin, 2024
Eastern and Western District of Wisconsin

EDUCATION

Marguette University Law School, J.D.,
University of Wisconsin-Madison, B.A.

Savanna started as a full-time attorney in June 2024, In law school, Savanna worked for the Village
Attorneys Office for the Village of Menomonee Falls, Wisconsin which sparked her interest in Municipal
Law. While in Law School, Savanna received the highest grade and CALI award for Water Law; she
competed in the Jeffrey G. Miller National Environmental Law Moot Court Competition; and she served as
a member of the Marguette University Law School Moot Court Board. Savanna joined our team as a
litigation associate and focuses her practice on legal topics relating to municipalities.




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: Common Council

FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator

AGENDA ITEM: Review of Proposal for Compensation Study
MEETING DATE: February 4, 2025

BACKGROUND

Interim Administrator Wessel requested quotes on behaif of the City from three firms in late 2024, The
request was to complete an employee compensation study/plan.

Public Administration Associates LLC responded to the request. The request has been revised to reflect
the actual number of positions to be included in the study, and is included in the meeting packet. The
proposal also outlines additional services to get the city’s job descriptions up to snuff if needed.
Whether or not to utilize this portion of the proposal can be decided later, once the data is collected and
the need for such services can be determined.

SUGGESTED MOTION

Maotion to recommend to Commoen Council to approve the Proposal and Municipal Services Agreement
submitted by Public Administration Associates LLC to complete a Wage and Compensation Study/Plan for
the City of Berlin.

























resource information standards to be completed by each employee. All discrepancies listed by
employees are noted and any proposed changes will be documented for the City. It is expected
that many of the position descriptions may need substantial updating and that cost is reflected
in our proposal.

D.

H.

Rank all positions using a point factor approach to determine internal position evaluation.

The internal position evaluation consists of eight factors that are weighted:
knowledge/education (20%), experience (20%), job complexity (20%), supervision exercised
(10%), supervision received (10%), consequences of decistons (10%), interaction with other
sets of people (5%), and work environment (5%). The internal evaluation is based upon a
thorough review of position descriptions and responses to the Employee Job Questionnaire,

. Establish an external peer group of 12-16 communities from which to obtain salary and

benefit information for all designated positions.

PAA develops the market peer group of communities and comparability factors in
consultation with the City. Factors typically compared include regional proximity,
municipality size, organizational complexity, number of FTE's, equalized value and per
capita spending. Where appropriate private market data are available, they will also be
used. PAA will create a survey instrument for City approval that will capture the wage and
benefit data they feel is most important to compare positions equitably across peer
municipalities.

Develop a wage range midpoint for each benchmark position surveyed and optional wage
ranges for consideration by the City at .8-1.20, .85-1.15 and .9-1.10 of midpoint.

One of the challenges confronting consultants in external compensation surveys is dealing with
peer municipalities that have salary ranges and those having single point salaries without ranges.
PAA uses a special methodology to capture both kinds of data enabling the calculation of what
is termed the external midpoint. We then establish a working range, consisting, for example,
of 80% to 120% of the external midpoint., This is a commonly used range for municipalities.
The actual range that is used depends on decisions by the community. PAA will calculate several
working ranges using different minimum to maximum spread.

. Identify various pay plan options. Discuss with community leadership the issue of pay

progression with appropriate consideration for both length of service and performance.
Matke recommendations based on the identified pay plilosophy, feasibility and affordability.

We believe that the performance evaluation of every employee should be conducted by a
municipality. However, we recognize that there are different perspectives on the relationship of
performance evaluation and salary/wage adjustments. Systems range from what we describe as
loosely linked evaluation to salary approaches to tight pay for performance approaches. If
desited by the City we will offer options for how they might structure a compensation plan
moving forward.

Design final pay ranges for the requested 28 positions that are consistent with the
municipality’s pay policy, internal equity scores and reflect appropriate pay and benefit
compensation practices for employees at these levels.




9

L Prepare a written report for the City outlining the findings of the pay and benefit survey
any recommendations for action;

J.  Conduct compensation appeals following adoption of a new plan by the City. Appeals must be
submitted within 30 days of plan adoption.

ILl. Schedule for Comprehensive Wage/Compensation Analysis
Public Administration Associates, LLC can begin this project in January or February, 2025. Based on
the time-sensitive nature of compiling the wage and compensation data and to coordinate with current
PAA project workload we recommend a two- phase approach.

Phase 1: (Estimated Completion Date-April 1)

Late January-April 1: Meet with City Administrator (and other appropriate City officials) to prepare
information about potential peer communities, establish criteria for comparisons, prepare wage and
benefit surveys for approval, send out to peer communities and follow up to ensure adequate
participation and accurate compatable. Collect and input data. Compute wage medians and prepare
potential wage ranges for City review. Prepare comparative employee benefits summaries based on
peer community benefits information received.

Phase 2: (Estimated Completion Date-June 15)

April 1-June 15: Meet with employees to discuss the purpose of a wage/comp study and review job
questionnaires. Receive job questionnaires from employees. Employee interviews whete necessary.
Create job descriptions if requested and included in the scope of our work. Review data with City
Administrator and get agreement on approach for final study presentation. Finalize data, write report
and prepare for study presentation to Mayor, City Council, City Administrator and affected City Staff.
Make presentation to Mayor and City Council at a Council Committee or full City Council meeting.

11l. Employee Involvement
PAA may request information from Berlin as we research background materials and historical
documents related to the Classification/Comp Study. We will need employees to prepare a job
description questionnaire and to participate in requested information sessions. Department heads may
be involved in reviewing position description information. All external data and all analysis of internal
and external data will be the responsibility of the PAA consultants.

IV. Meetings and Presentations (In-Person or Zoom if Needed)
PAA will agrce to work closely with the City Administrator and other City officials (including the
applicable City Council committee) and keep them updated on study progress. There will be a
minimum of three official visits (in-person or zoom) by our consultants to Berlin: (1) An initial visit
which would include-Meeting with the City Administrator, and any other requested participants to
formally initiate the Classification/Comp study project; (2) A second visit to include a meeting with all







11

Relevant Experience

Public Administration Associates, LLC, specializes in organizational and administrative studies for
smaller municipalities in Wisconsin as well as municipal executive recruitment and strategic planning.

Organization and Management Studies Performed by PAA for Wisconsin
Municipalities (Last Five-Year Period)

Classification/Compensation Study, Viilage of Union Grove, 2024
Fire/EMS Consolidation Study, Town of Troy/Village of East Troy, 2024
Municipal Governance Workshop, City of Burlington, 2024

Fire/EMS Consolidation Study, Town of Linn/City of Lake Geneva, 2024
Fire/EMS Staffing Study, City of Menomonie, 2024

Fire/EMS Organizational Study, City of Ripon, 2024
Classification/Compensation Study, Town of Freedom, 2024
Fire/Organizational Study, Village of Fontana, 2024

Fire/EMS Organizational Study, City of Waupun, 2024
Organization/Governance Study, Village of Maple Bluff, 2024
Organizational Audit/Staffing Study, Town of Rome, 2024

Railroad ROW Study, Village of Germantown, 2024
Classification/Compensation Study, Village of Campbelisport, 2023
Classification/Compensation Study, Village of Weston, 2023
Classification/Compensation Study, Village of Dane, 2023
Fire/Organizational Study, Village of Williams Bay, 2023
Wage/Compensation Study, Village of Belleville, 2023

Fire/EMS Organizational Study, City of Lake Geneva, 2023

Fire/EMS Organizational Study, Town of Linn, 2023
Classification/Compensation Study, Village of Shorewood Hills, 2022
Classification/Compensation Study, Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District 2022/




12

Update 2024

e Fire/EMS Organizational Study, City of Park Falls, 2021

» Fire Department Organizational Study, Village and Town of Cottage Grove, 2021

¢ EMS Operational Study, Deer Grove EMS District, 2021

s DPW Organizational/Staffing Study, City of Columbus, 2021

e DPW Organizational and Planning Study, Village of Kronenwetter, 2021

s DPW Organizational Analysis; Village of Waunakee, 2020-21

e Organizational Study, Town of Little Suamico, 2021

e Organizational Audit/Staffing Study, Village of Hortonville, 2020

o C(lassification/Compensation Study Update, City of Mauston, 2020

¢ Fire Department Organizational Study/Space Needs Analysis, City of Platteville, 2020

¢ County Administration Study, Sauk County, 2020

e Fire/EMS Organizational Study, Village of Little Chute, 2019-2020

o  DPW Organizational Analysis/Staffing Study, Village of Germantown, 2020

¢ Classification/Compensation Study, City of Park Falls, 2020

¢ Organizational Audit/Staffing Study and Employee Personnel Policies, City of Park IFalls, 2020

s City of Marinette Legal Services Study/Reorganization, 2020

¢ Organizational Audit/Staffing Study, Village of Port Edwards, 2020

s Organizational Audit/Staffing Study and Employee Personnel Policies, Village of Merton,
2019

e Organizational Audit/Staffing Study, Town of Osceola, 2019

o Organizational Audit/Feasibility Study for Creation of City Administrator Position, City of
Mineral Point, 2019

¢ Streetlighting Fee Feasibility Study, City of Oak Creek, 2019

¢ Classification/Compensation Study, City of Sturgeon Bay, 2019

¢ Organizational Audit/Feasibility Study for Creation of City Administrator Position, City of
Park Falls, 2019

¢ Organizational Audit and Classification Study, Town and Village of Somers, 2019

¢ Lodi Fire/EMS District Organization and New Station Location Study, 2019

¢ Employee Personnel Manual Development, Village of Williams Bay, 2019

e Community Collaboration Planning Project-Cities of Marinette and Menominee, M1, 2019

References from Recent Comparable Municipal Consulting Projects

Justin Carlson, Administrator, Town of Freedom, 920-788-4548, Wage and Compensation
Study, Completed May 2024

Jami Gebert, Administrator, Village of Weston, 715-359-6114 (Ext. 2610), Wage and
Compensation Study, Completed October, 2023 .

Teresa Hughey Groves, Clerk-Treasurer, Village of Dane, 608-849-5422, Wage and
Compensation Study, Completed September, 2023

John Imes, President, Village of Shorewood Hills, 608-800-9920, Wage and Compensation
Study, Completed June 2022













MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Services Agreement is entered into as of this th day
of February, 2025 by and between PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION ASSOCIATES,
LLC, “PAA”, and the CITY OF BERLIN, ™“CITY".

Whereas, City needs assistance with the study and analysis of
its staffing classification and ccmpensation plan; and

Whereas, PAA has expertise in preparing municipal
classification and compensation plans;

Therefore, the parties agree as follows:

1. Services. At City’s request, PAA will provide those
services listed in Exhibit A tc City(Updated PAA Prcposal
to City, dated January 24, 2025).

2. Term. PAA anticipates that this municipal study will take
between 12 and 16 weeks.

3. Payment. For these services, City will pay PAA a not to
exceed amount of Fourteen Thousand Nine Hundred Ten Dollars
($14,910)as quoted in Exhibit A. PAA will submit an initial
inveice for one-third (54,970)cf the quoted cost upon the
execution of this agreement and subsequent invoices for
one-third ($4,970) at 65% and 100% of project completion
to the City, which will remit payment within 30 days of
inveicing.

A. If City terminates this contract prior tc the
conclusion of services by PAA, City will immediately pay PAA
for all services rendered toc City.

B. PAA may terminate this agreement at any time if
City has not made payment within 30 days of invoicing.

C. In the event that additicnal consulting work for
preparation of employee job descriptions is desired by City,
City agrees to pay the gquoted cost per job description as
contained in Exhibit A.

4. Professional Conduct. PAA will provide the services to
City in a professional and business-like manner, and will

1




act in accordance with all Federal, State, and local laws,
regulations, rules and ordinances. PAA will at all times
endeavor to uphold and preserve the reputation of the City.

5. Cooperation & Conduct. Similarly, City and its
representatives will act and communicate at all times in a
professional manner, will provide its full cooperaticn to
PAA in PAA’s study on behalf of City, will provide PAA with
accurate data and information as reguested by PAA for the
study, and will comply with all Federal, State, and local
laws, regulations, rules and ordinances.

6. Accurate Information. City will endeavor to provide PAA
with accurate information and data sc that PAA may prepare
meaningful studies to City.

7. Liability Insurance. PAA carries professional liability
insurance with limits of $1,000,000 per
occurrence/$1,000,000 aggregate.

8. Hold Harmless & Indemnity. City agrees to hold harmless,
indemnify, and defend PAA from any and all demands, claims,
causes of action, and judgments brought by candidates or
third parties against PAA and/or City for City’s negligent
or intentional conduct resulting in damages to a third
party.

Similarly, PAA agrees to hold harmless, indemnify, and
defend City from any and all demands, claims, causes of
action, and Jjudgments brought by candidates or third
parties against PAA and/or City for PAA’s negligent or
intentional conduct resulting in damages to a third party.

9. Authorized Signatory. The person signing this contract on
behalf of each party warrants and represents that
she/he/they have the authority to do so.

10. No Assignment. Neither party may assign this contract
without the written consent of the other party.

11. Entire Agreement. This contract contains the entire
agreement between the parties, and supersedes all prior
discussions and negotiations between them. This contract
may only be amended by a written contract signed by both
parties.







MEMO

TO: Common Council- Committee of the Whole

FROM: Timothy Ludolph, Zoning Administrator

RE: Update Regarding Comprehensive Plan - Request for Proposal
DATE: February 4% 2025

Background:

The Plan Commission previously recommended to the Common Couneil an RFP (Request for
Proposal) be posted to recruit a firm to rewrite the Comprehensive Plan. Initial feedback from a
firm, that was in the process of responding to the RFP, indicated that a proposal meeting the
scope identified in the RFP would likely significantly exceed the budget. As a result, staff had
withdrawn this document from publication and is exploring alternative options.

This information was taken to the Plan Commission where they discussed the options presented
by staff, a background of these processes, and the actions necessary to revise the RFP (or a
possible alternative RFQ) for the rewrite of the Comprehensive Plan. The Commission believes
staff can make the appropriate decisions regarding choosing the changes needed to refine the
existing document to bring back by the February meeting. Once the Plan Commission approves
changes this can go before the Common Council and have the process essentially repeated as it
had been executed before.

Discussion:

This memo is intended to provide an update to the Common Council, particularly for those who
are preparing to engage in the evaluation of an RFP in the near future. Staff will present further
updates as a new document is developed, ensuring communication continues while a
replacement RFP is issued. We believe the new RFP will successfully attract a firm capable of
operating within the established subject matter and budget constraints.




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEEETING

STAFF REPORT
TO: Common Council
FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: Review of Proposal for Strategic Plan Development
MEETING DATE: February 4, 2025
BACKGROUND

The Interim City Administrator requested quotes for Strategic Plan development services in late 2024.
Two proposals were received, one from CP2 Consulting and one from Aliyson Brunette Consulting. The
proposals are in the agenda packet for your review and were also provided in the January Committee of
the Whole packet.

The Council may discuss the merits of each proposal and determine if they would fike to recommend one
of them to the Common Council for approval on February 11. If the Council feels additional information
is needed and would like to invite the proposers in for an interview in order to take a deeper dive into
the proposed methods and experience of the two firms before determining which consultant to move
forward with, that could certainly be arranged.


































City of Berlin
Strategic Planning
Services Proposal

Proposal Released:
December 31, 2024

Prepared for:
Ms. Diane Wessel, Interim City Administrator

Photo from City of Berlin Facebook

' ‘ I‘\Il

AN
BRUNETTE

CONSUVULTING

































Praduct i Graphic design and printing: Printing and professional graphic { 1.00 l
design of final strategic plan. Actual amount will be billed, this is a E
nat ta exceed number. ;

Estimate Total

Notes

Project deposit of 20% of maximum project cost is due as a client retainer upon acceptance of this estimate,
This estimate is valid for up to 90 days following issuance.

$2 500,00

$2,500.00

$14,994.00




